Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 7:49 PM

To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Subject: FOI Response: FW: Cabinet report out on mining task force

FOI Response: Email sent Oct 2017

>0On Oct 15, 2017, at 3:55 PM, Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX <Michelle.J.Mungall@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Dave,

>

> Sorry for the delay in replying. It has been a non-stop few of days.

>

> The below isn't quite correct regarding my conversation with Dave Porter. Rather, we discussed that issue of the ToR
and he stated that his task was to coordinate a meeting between the FN Leadership Council and myself to go over the
ToR. | agreed. James or Melissa can comment on when this will take place. 516

s.16

>
s.12

>

>Mmm

>

> Sent from my iPad
>



Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
Sent: November 27, 2018 2:25 PM
To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
Subject: October

FOI Response, all texts to James October 2017: | need you to bring me my laptop power cord. Not sure why it didn't
charge for the last week, but it didn't It's on My desk Yup And now I'm back on wifi. Wired Weird

e
&

Maybe for 15 mins

Yes

Just looking at calendar, and it looks like I'm not going to rio tinto. Just want to be sure that | am and our day is 100%
synced with Premier Including hotel location It’s looking like it’s not based on what he says Great!

How long do they want us to speak?

I'll try to keep it to 15

Lucy will let mining people I'll call after 11 Yes Ok Yes it was.

I'm in seat 2a tomorrow morning.

Yes

Ok

Thinking we should connect at around 9am, maybe go to the breakfast then. Can you be at hotel with a cab by 9?

B

I’'m going to talk to Carole for a few mins

Sent from my iPhone



Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
Sent: November 27, 2018 2:26 PM
To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
Subject: October

FOI Response, all texts to Dave Haslam October 2017, March and April 2018: Do you have Dropbox? | have a video to
send you for caucus/cabinet presentation Could | get the clip from CTV Vancouver 6pm news on the change to the
Standing Order to allow babies on the Ledge floor? Things to go in the baby memaories box and on fb.

From website, looks like it will be up tomorrow. Not sure where exactly tho.

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone



Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
Sent: November 27, 2018 2:27 PM
To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
Subject: October

FOI Response, all October 2017 texts to Dave Nikolejsin: What's Ines last name?
Thanks

Got your message, but in meetings. Can this wait until our Roundup today?
Enjoy your holiday!

Thanks again and have a great trip

Agreed

Sent from my iPhone



